
My day

Хмеленок Николай Павлович



every day

кожен день



get up

вставати



wake up

прокидатися



open the window

відкривати вікно



make bed

застилати 
ліжко



do morning 
exercises

робити ранкову 
зарядку



in front
of the open 

window
перед відкритим 

вікном



wash face
and hands

вмивати обличчя
і руки



clean teeth

чистити зуби



a kitchen

кухня



have breakfast

снідати



together with father 
and mother

разом з батьком
і матір’ю



go to school

іти в школу



come home

приходити 
додому



from school

зі школи



after school

після школи



have dinner

обідати



usually

зазвичай



sit down at desk

сідати за 
письмовий стіл



do lessons

робити уроки



about the house

по господарству



in the evening

увечері



with parents

з батьками



have supper

вечеряти



go for a walk
іти на 

прогулянку



go to bed

лягати спати
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Every day
I get up at 7 o’clock

in the morning. 
Кожен день я встаю 

о 7 годині ранку.



I open the window
and make my bed.

Я відкриваю вікно
і застилаю моє ліжко.



I do morning exercises 
in front of the open 

window.

Я  роблю ранкову 
зарядку перед відкритим 

вікном.



I go to the bathroom
and wash my face

and hands. 
Я йду у ванну і вмиваю 

обличчя і руки. 



Then I clean my 
teeth.

Потім я чищу зуби. 



I dress and go
to the kitchen. 

Я одягаюся і іду на 
кухню. 



I have breakfast
at 8 o’clock every day. 

Я снідаю о 8 годині 
кожен день. 



I have breakfast 
together with my father 

and mother. 

Я снідаю разом з моїм 
батьком і матір’ю. 



Then I take my bag
and go to school. 

Потім я беру свій 
портфель і йду в школу. 



School starts
at 9 o’clock. 

Заняття в школі 
починаються о 9 годині. 



I have 5 or 6 lessons 
every day. 

У мене 5 або 6 уроків 
щодня. 



At 2 o’clock
I come home
from school. 

О 2 годині я приходжу 
додому зі школи. 



After school
I have dinner

and go to play. 

Після школи я обідаю
і іду гратися. 



I play usually 
with my friends.

Я граюся зазвичай
з моїми друзями.



I play usually 
near my house.
Я граюся зазвичай

біля своєї хати.



At 4 o’clock
I sit down at my desk 
and do my lessons. 
О 4 годині я сідаю
за письмовий стіл

і роблю уроки.



Then I help my mother 
about the house.

Потім я допомагаю 
мамі по господарству.



In the evening
I watch TV

with my parents
or read a book. 

Увечері я дивлюся 
телевізор з батьками 

або читаю книгу. 



I have supper
at 7 o’clock

in the evening. 
Я вечеряю о 7 годині 

вечора. 



At 8 o’clock
I go for a walk. 

О 8 годині я йду
на прогулянку. 



I go to bed
at 9 o’clock. 

Я лягаю спати
о 9 годині.
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My day

Хмеленок Николай Павлович



I go to school
on Sunday.

I don’t go to school 
on Sunday.



We have English
on Monday.

We don’t have 
English on Monday.



I wake up
at 7 o’clock.

I don’t wake up
at 7 o’clock.



We have 6 lessons 
every day.

We don’t have
6 lessons every day.



You wake up
at 9 o’clock every day.

I don’t wake up
at 9 o’clock every day.



You usually have 
breakfast at school.

I don’t usually have 
breakfast at school.



You watch TV
in the morning.

I don’t watch TV 
in the morning.



You open the windows 
in the morning.

I don’t open
the windows

in the morning.



You go to bed
at 9 o’clock.

I don’t go to bed
at 9 o’clock.



You come home
at 5 o’clock.

I don’t come home
at 5 o’clock.



You go to school
in the evening.

I don’t go to school
in the evening.



You do your morning 
exercises in the garden.

I don’t do my morning 
exercises in the garden.



Do you make your 
bed in the morning? +

Yes, I do.



Do you sit at lessons 
at the window? -

No, I don’t.



Do you have English 
lessons every day? -

No, I don’t.



Do you have your 
breakfast at home? +

Yes, I do.



Do you clean teeth 
every day? +

Yes, I do.



I don’t go to school 
on Sunday.

Do you go to school 
on Sunday?



I don’t have English 
on Monday.

Do you have English 
on Monday?



I don’t wake up
at 7 o’clock.

Do you wake up
at 7 o’clock?



I don’t usually have 
breakfast at school.

Do you usually have 
breakfast at school?



I don’t open
the windows

in the morning.

Do you open
the windows

in the morning?



I wake up at 7 o’clock. 
He … too.

He wakes up
at 7 o’clock, too.



We go to the park 
after school. She …

She goes to the park 
after school, too.



I watch TV
in the evening. He …

He watches TV
in the evening, too.



I do my lessons
after school. He …

He does his lessons 
after school, too. 



I wash my face
in the morning

and in the evening. He …

He washes his face
in the morning

and in the evening, too.



I go to bed
at 10 o’clock. She …

She goes to bed
at 10 o’clock, too.



I do my morning 
exercises every day. 

She …

She does her morning 
exercises every day, too.



I make my bed and go 
to the kitchen. She …

She makes her bed and 
goes to the kitchen, too.



I live in a new 
house. He …

He lives in a new 
house, too.



I have my breakfast 
at home. He …

He has his breakfast 
at home, too.



He wakes up at 6 
o’clock.

He doesn’t wakes up 
at 6 o’clock.



She plays
in the park.

She doesn’t plays 
in the park.



He lives in a new 
house.

He doesn’t live
in a new house.



He sits in an armchair.

He doesn’t sit
in an armchair.



She sits in front of 
the TVset.

She doesn’t sit
in front of the TVset.



She watches TV
in the morning.

She doesn’t watch 
TV in the morning.



She lives
near Odessa.

She doesn’t live 
near Odessa.



He comes home 
at 6 o’clock.

He doesn’t come 
home at 6 o’clock.



He likes
his school.

He doesn’t like
his school.



She likes coffee.

She doesn’t like 
coffee.



He does his homework 
after school.

He doesn’t do
his homework
after school.



When do you 
wake up?

Коли ти 
прокидаєшся?



When do you
wash your face?

Коли ти вмиваєш 
своє обличчя?



When do you dress? 

Коли ти 
одягаєшся?



When do you go
to school? 

Коли ти йдеш
до школи?



When do you do your 
lessons?

Коли ти робиш
свої уроки?



When do you
go to bed?

Коли ти
йдеш спати?



When? 

Коли



When? 

Коли



When? 

Коли



When? 

Коли


